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December 2, 2021 ( REVISED )

BID # /PROJECT: RFP No. 21-22-05 HVAC Assessment and Maintenance Services
SUBJECT: Addendum #2

The following changes, omissions, and or additions to the Proposal Documents shall apply to
proposals made for and to the execution of the various parts of the work affected thereby, and all
other conditions shall remain the same.

Careful note of the addendum shall be taken by all parties of interest so that the proper allowances
may be made in strict accordance with the Addendum, and that all proposers shall be fully advised
in the performance of the work which will be required of them.

Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the proposal Cover Letter/Letter of Interest.

In case of conflict, this Addendum shall govern.
PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL DATE CHANGE: DECEMBER 7, 2021 @ 4:00 P.M.

Clarification: The following qualifying schools require additional clarification.

1. Boys Republic High School - This is a state facility not owned or maintained by Chino Valley
Unified School District and therefore not listed on the master document in Addendum #1.

2. El Rancho Elementary - This facility is currently occupied by Allegiance STEAM Academy
- Thrive - Chino Valley Unified School District is responsible for the maintenance of the
facility.

3. LyleS. Briggs Fundamental - We do not believe that the units at this facility are old enough
to be eligible for the program and therefore nothing is listed.

END OF ADDENDUM 2

Respectfully submitted,

OB, YN

Anna G. Hamilton
Purchasing Director



